

Full Title of the project: Diversion of 0.010069 Ha. of Forest Land for access road to Vasant Valley Public School situated at Village Ladda on Ludhiana – Hissar Road, SH – 11, between KM Stone No. 70 – 71, L. H. S. Tehsil Dhuri, Distt. Sangrur. Under Forest Division Sangrur (PB).

File No : _____

Date of Proposal: _____

From:

Smt. Yogita Bhatia,
Principal,
Vasant Valley Public School,
Village Ladda, Tehsil Dhuri,
Distt. Sangrur.

To

Divisional Forest Officer,
Sangrur (Pb).

Subject:

Diversion of **0.010069 Ha.** of Forest Land for access road to Vasant Valley Public School situated at Village Ladda on Ludhiana – Hissar Road, SH – 11, between KM Stone No. 70 – 71, L. H. S. Tehsil Dhuri, Distt. Sangrur. Under Forest Division Sangrur (PB).

Respected Sir,

We have requested to you to that Vasant Valley Public School is situated at the land measuring **21655.69 Sqm. (2.165569 Ha.)** Falling in the revenue estate of Village Ladda at Distt. Sangrur, and we are applying for diversion of **0.010069 Hec.** of forest land for approach to Vasant Valley Public School situated at Village Ladda on Ludhiana – Hissar Road, SH – 11, between KM Stone No. 70 – 71, L. H. S. Tehsil Dhuri, Distt. Sangrur. Under Forest Division Sangrur (PB).

We are therefore enclosing herewith one set of following documents:

1. Form A.
2. Check List No 3,7,8,9,10,11,12,12-b,
3. Map Showing the Required Forest Land.
4. Map from Survey of India and Geo Reference Map.
5. NOC from PWD/NHAI,
6. NOC from PUDA.
7. NOC from PPCB.
8. Undertaking for Schedule Tribe.
9. Justification for the NOC from Environment Clearance.
10. Land papers. Lease Deed, Jamabandi, etc.

Hope you will find the above in order and accord us the necessary approval.

Thanking You,

For 'Vasant Valley Public School.'



Principal
VASANT VALLEY PUBLIC SCHOOL
LADDA-148034 (Sangrur)
CBSE Affi. No.1630240

{Authorized Signatory}